OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, KEONJHAR DIVISION
Ph. No. 06766-254315, Fax No. 06766-254315 E.mail- ofsdp kjr@rediffmail.com

No. SU&) / Mining

Dated, Keonjharthe 77 June, 2015

To
The Deputy General Manager (Geo),
Power of Attorney Holder
M/s OMC Ltd, OMC House,
Bhubaneswar- 751001

Sub: Proposal for Diversion of 401.7824 ha of forest land including Safety Zone of

(Gandhamardan Block-A Iron Ore Mines of M/s OMC Ltd.

(Proposal No. FP/OR/MIN/13031/2015, St. Sl. No. OR-046/2015)

Sir,

This is to apprise that the desired certificate w.r.t status of land (both forest &
non-forest) as on 25.10.1980 to be furnished by the Tahasildar concerned in respect of the above
proposal and the correct DGPS map as intimated has not been provided in the submitted
diversion proposal. The same may be addressed at your end and submitted to this office for
further necessary action.

Yours Faithfully,

7S
(2 Divisional Bt Bificer,

Keonjhar Division.
Memo No. gbgj\mated 19” é// S/

Copy forwarded to the Regional Conservator Forests, Rourkela Circle/ Addl. Pr.
Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion and Nodal Officer, FC Act, O/o the PCCF
Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information and necessary action.

!
Divisional Fgr icer,
Keonjhat Division,
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